



Knowledge & Library Service

Online Resources/Websites by Medical Specialty

If you know of other reputable online resources and websites or we have not covered your specialty, please let us know so we can add them to this document

Specialty Subject Guide to Online Resources

Contents

[General Information Resources](#)

[Anaesthetics & Intensive Care](#)

[Cardiology](#)

[Dentistry & Oral Health](#)

[Dermatology](#)

[Diabetes](#)

[Dietetics/Nutrition](#)

[Gastroenterology](#)

[General Practice](#)

[Gynaecology](#)

[Management](#)

[Obstetrics](#)

[Occupational Therapy](#)

[Ophthalmology](#)

[Orthopaedics](#)

[Paediatrics](#)

[Palliative Care](#)

[Pathology](#)

[Pharmacology](#)

[Physiotherapy](#)

[Radiology](#)

[Rheumatology](#)

[Speech Language Therapy](#)

[Spinal Injuries](#)

[Surgery](#)

[Urology](#)

GENERAL INFORMATION SOURCES:

ORGANISATION:	PURPOSE:	WEBLINK:
NICE EVIDENCE SEARCH		http://www.evidence.nhs.uk
HDAS – Healthcare Databases Advanced Search		http://www.library.nhs.uk/auth/protected.aspx?returnurl=%2Fhdas
A-Z Journal Search		http://www.library.nhs.uk/booksandjournals/journals/
BMJ Case Reports	Database of previous case reports. Also allows submission of your own reports without paying the charges. Please see library staff for details	http://casereports.bmj.com/
Cochrane Library	Cochrane Database of Systematic Reviews(CDSR) Database of Abstracts of Reviews of Effectiveness (DARE) NHS Economic Evaluation Database (NHS EDD) Health Technology Assessment Database (HTA) Cochrane Methodology Register(CMR)	http://www.thecochranelibrary.com/view/0/index.html
Campbell Library of Systematic Review	Social Care Issues. Campbell Systematic Reviews are published on the 1st of each month.	http://www.campbellcollaboration.org/library.php
DynaMed Plus	Providing evidence-based clinical content at the point of care	http://search.ebscohost.com/login.aspx?authtype=athens&profile=DMP
PEDro	PEDro is the Physiotherapy Evidence Database. PEDro is a free database of over 21,000 randomised trials, systematic reviews and clinical practice guidelines in physiotherapy.	http://www.pedro.org.au/

OTseeker	OTseeker is a database that contains abstracts of systematic reviews and randomised controlled trials relevant to occupational therapy.	http://www.otseeker.com/
Social Care Online	Social Care Online is a database of information on social work and social care. This includes legislation, government documents, practice and guidance, systematic reviews, research briefings and journal articles to events, training materials, video clips and blogs.	www.scie.org.uk
BioMed Central	BioMed Central is an STM (Science, Technology and Medicine) publisher of 220 open access, online, peer-reviewed journals.	http://www.biomedcentral.com/
TRIP (Turning Research into Practice)	The TRIP Database is a clinical search tool designed to allow health professionals to rapidly identify the highest quality clinical evidence for clinical practice.	http://www.tripdatabase.com/
PRODIGY	Is an evidence-based database of information relating to common conditions within Primary Care.	http://prodigy.clarity.co.uk/
Index to Theses	A comprehensive listing of thesis with abstracts for higher degrees by Universities in the UK and Ireland since 1716.	http://www.theses.com/
Drug and Therapeutics Bulletin	Drug information provided by the BMJ. Independent evaluations of drug therapies.	http://dtb.bmj.com/
Open Grey	Database of GREY literature(research reports, doctoral dissertations, conference papers).	http://www.opengrey.eu/
Department of Health	Database of DOH publications	http://www.dh.gov.uk/health/category/publications/

UK Duets (Database of Uncertainties about the Effect of Treatments)	Publishes treatment uncertainties from patients, carers, clinicians and research.	http://www.library.nhs.uk/duets/
National Organization for Rare Diseases (US)	Information on Rare Diseases and links to the various organizations that serve them.	http://www.rarediseases.org/
ClinicalTrials.gov	Worldwide registry and database of results.	http://clinicaltrials.gov/
Centre for Evidence Based Medicine	Professional Information/ Education/Training in support of Evidence-Based Medicine/Practice.	http://www.cebm.net/
Health Profession Council	Regulating body for Health Professionals.	http://www.hpc-uk.org/

[Back to Contents](#)

ANAESTHETICS & INTENSIVE CARE		
ORGANISATION:	PURPOSE:	WEBLINK:
Royal College of Anaesthetic Services	Professional Body/Full-text Guidelines/Evidence-Based Practice	http://www.rcoa.ac.uk/
American Society of Anesthesiologists	American Professional Body/Educational/Research/Standards	http://www.asahq.org/
Association of Anaesthetists of Great Britain & Ireland	Professional Association.	http://www.aagbi.org
Australian and New Zealand College of Anaesthetists (ANZCA)	Australian Professional Body/Standards/Education	http://www.anzca.edu.au/
British Association of Critical care Nurses	Professional Support.	http://www.baccn.org.uk/
European Federation of Critical Care Nursing	Professional Support/Umbrella Organisation.	http://www.efccna.org/
The Intensive Care Society	Professional Body.	www.ics.ac.uk
International Anesthesia Research Society	Medical Society/Research/Education.	http://www.iars.org/home/default.asp
Royal College of Anaesthetists	Professional Body/Standards.	http://www.rcoa.ac.uk
Society for Computing and Technology in Anaesthesia	Computing/Technology/Education/Research.	http://www.scata.org.uk
Vascular Anaesthesia Society of Great Britain & Ireland.	Professional Body/Professional Support.	http://www.vasgbi.com
Anaesthesia UK	Educational/Training Resources/Primary FRCA/Final FRCA, Irish FCARCSI etc.	http://www.frca.co.uk
The Obstetric Anaesthetists' Assoc.	Professional Association/Standards/Education/Training.	www.oaa-anaes.co.uk
Society for Pediatric Anesthesia	American Professional Society/Standards/Pain Management	http://pedsanesthesia.org

[Back to Contents](#)

CARDIOLOGY

Arrhythmia Alliance	Charity/Patient Support.	http://www.arrhythmiaalliance.org.uk
British Cardiac Patients Association	Professional Body/Research/Education/Standards	www.bcpa.co.uk
British Cardiovascular Society	Professional Body/Education/Clinical Standards/Research.	http://www.bcs.com/pages/default.asp
British Heart Foundation	Charity/Research/Patient Support	http://www.bhf.org.uk/default.aspx
British Heart Foundation National Centre for Physical Activity and Health	Charity/Health Professional Support/Prevention.	http://www.bhfactive.org.uk/home/index.html
Congenital Cardiac Nurse's Association	Discussion Forum for Health Professionals.	http://www.ccn-a.co.uk
National Heart Forum	Organisational Alliance/Prevention	http://www.heartforum.co.uk/
Society for Cardiothoracic Surgery in Great Britain and Ireland.	Professional Body/Research/Guidelines.	http://www.scts.org/
Stroke Association	Charity/Rehabilitation & Support Services/ Funds Research.	http://www.stroke.org.uk
Children's Heart Foundation	Umbrella /Voluntary Organisations.	www.childrensheartfoundation.org
ECG Library	Collection of Recordings/Educational ECG Source for Health Professionals.	http://www.ecglibrary.com/ecghome.html
HEART UK:	Charity/Cholesterol Information/Platform.	http://heartuk.org.uk/
NHS Choices – Heart Attack	Government Information Portal	http://www.nhs.uk/conditions/Heart-attack/Pages/Introduction.aspx

[Back to Contents](#)

DENTISTRY & ORAL HEALTH

British Association for the Study of Community Dentistry	Professional Organisation/Education/Forum	http://www.bascd.org/
British Assoc. of Dental Nurses	Professional Organisation/Information/Support/ Legal Advice.	http://www.badn.org.uk
British Assoc. of Head & Neck Oncologists	Professional Organisation/Education/Health Promotion/Support	http://www.bahno.org.uk/
British Assoc. of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeons	Charity/Education/Research/ Training	http://www.baoms.org.uk/
British Dental Association	Professional Association/Trade Union/Ethics/health Promotion	http://www.bda.org/
British Dental Health Foundation	Charity/Support/Education/Health Promotion	http://www.dentalhealth.org.uk
British Society for Oral and Maxillofacial Pathology	Professional Society/Training/Education/ Standards	http://www.bsomp.org.uk
British Society for Disability and Oral Health	Society/Health Promotion for the Disabled.	http://www.bsdh.org.uk/index.php
British Society for Oral Medicine	Society/Information/Peer Reviewed/Standards	http://www.bsom.org.uk/
British Society of Dental Hygiene and Therapy	Professional Society/Education/ Career Development/Training.	http://www.bsdht.org.uk/
British Society of Gerodontology	Society/Geriatric Health Promotion	http://www.gerodontology.com
British Society of Paediatric Dentistry	Society/Children's' Health Promotion.	http://www.bspd.co.uk
Child Protection and the Dental Team	Professional Organisation/Education/ Information/Support	http://www.cpdtd.org.uk/
Committee of Dental Postgraduate Deans and Directors	Commission/Medical Education & Training	http://www.copdend.org/

Dental Guide	Education/Consumer & Professional Information & Support.	http://www.dentalguide.co.uk
Faculty of General Dental Practice	Professional Body(Royal College of Surgeons)/Standards/Training/Assessment/Education/Research	http://www.fgdp.org.uk/
General Dental Council	Professional Regulator/	http://www.gdc-uk.org/
Mouth Cancer Foundation	Charity/Consumer & Professional Information/	http://www.mouthcancerfoundation.org/
British Fluoridation Society	Evidence-Based Information.	http://www.bfsweb.org/

[Back to Contents](#)

DERMATOLOGY

Cochrane Skin Group	Cochrane Collaboration	http://www.skin.cochrane.org/
Centre of Evidence Based Dermatology	Clinical Trials	http://www.nottingham.ac.uk/scs/divisions/evidencebaseddermatology/index.aspx
British Association of Dermatologists	Professional Body/Clinical Guidelines & Standards	http://www.bad.org.uk
American Academy of Dermatology	American Professional Body	http://www.aad.org
European Academy of Dermatology & Venereology	European Professional Body	http://www.eadv.org
Dermatology Nurses' Association	Professional Association	http://www.dnanurse.org/

[Back to Contents](#)

DIABETES

American Diabetic Association	American Professional Association.	http://www.diabetes.org/
Association of British Clinical Diabetologists	Professional Body/Diabetes Mellitus	http://www.diabetologists.org.uk/
British Society for Paediatric Endocrinology & Diabetes	Professional Body/Research	http://www.bsped.org.uk/
Diabetes Education Network	Charity/ Evidence for Type 1 Diabetes	http://www.diabetes-education.net/
Diabetes Exercise & Sports Association (DESA)	Charity/ Diabetes & Exercise	http://www.diabetesport.org/ENG/index.php?MU=E@@@0@@0
Diabetes Research & Wellness Foundation	Charity/ Living with Diabetes	http://www.drwf.org.uk/
Diabetes UK	Professional Body/ Research	http://www.diabetes.org.uk/
Insulin Dependant Diabetes Trust	Charity/ Diabetics & their Carers	http://www.iddt.org/
International Diabetes Federation	Charity/Diabetics & their Health Care Providers	http://www.idf.org/
Oxford Centre for Diabetes, Endocrinology & Metabolism	World Class Research/ Treatment & Cures	http://www.ocdem.ox.ac.uk/
UK Diabetes Research Network	Professional Body/Research	http://www.ukdrn.org/
BBC Health -Nutrition	Consumer Information	http://www.bbc.co.uk/health/treatments/healthy_living/nutrition/index.shtml

[Back to Contents](#)

DIETETICS/NUTRITION

Foods Standards Agency	Government Department/Consumer Protection	http://food.gov.uk
Academy of nutrition and Dietetic	Professional Organisation/Education/Research/Advocacy	http://www.eatright.org
American Society for Nutrition	Professional Organisation/Umbrella/Research	http://www.nutrition.org/
American Society for Parenteral & Enteral Nutrition	Research/Education/Support	http://www.nutritioncare.org/
British Assoc. for Parenteral and Enteral Nutrition	Professional Information/Management/Standards/Quality	http://www.bapen.org.uk
British Dietetic Assoc.	Professional Association	http://www.bda.uk.com/
British Nutrition Foundation	Health Promotion/Consumer Information.	http://www.nutrition.org.uk
Nutrition Society	Research	http://www.nutritionssociety.org/
Scientific Advisory Committee on Nutrition	Government Advisor	http://www.sacn.gov.uk
World Health Organisation - Nutrition	Umbrella/Global Information.	http://www.who.int/nutrition/en/

[Back to Contents](#)

GASTROENTEROLOGY		
American College of Gastroenterology	Professional Body/Multidisciplinary	http://www.acg.gi.org
American Liver Foundation	Non-profit organisation/Health Promotion	http://www.liverfoundation.org/
Assoc. of Upper Gastrointestinal Surgeons of Great Britain & Ireland.	Professional Association/Education/Research	http://www.augis.org
British Society of Gastroenterology	Professional Society/Information/Education/Guidelines.	http://www.bsg.org.uk
British Society of Paediatric Gastroenterology, Hepatology and Nutrition.	Professional Society/Education/Research.	http://www.bspghan.org.uk
United European Gastroenterology Federation	Professional Society/Education/Information.	http://www.uegf.org/index.php
World Gastroenterology Organisation	Umbrella Organisation/Health Promotion/Education/Training	http://www.worldgastroenterology.org/
European Society for Primary Care Gastroenterology	Professional Society/Education/Research.	http://www.espcg.eu
Trainees in Gastroenterology	Association for Senior Health Professionals/Discussion forum.	http://tig.org.uk/

[Back to Contents](#)

GENERAL PRACTICE		
GP Notebook	Medical Encyclopaedia	http://www.gpnotebook.co.uk/homepage.cfm
The General Practice Research Database	Statistical Information	http://www.cprd.com/intro.asp
European General Practice Research Network	Research/Primary Care health Professionals.	http://www.egprn.org/
Royal College of General Practitioners	Professional Body/ Standards/Education/Training	http://www.rcgp.org.uk/
The RCGP GP Curriculum	Educational Resources for nMRCGP	http://www.rcgp.org.uk/training-exams/gp-curriculum-overview.aspx
General Medical Council	Register/Education/Standards	http://gmc-uk.org
GP-UK	Mailing List/Discussions/Forum.	http://www.jiscmail.ac.uk/cgi-bin/webadmin?A0=gp-uk
GP Bulletin	Monthly update/Education/Health Promotion/Statistics.	http://www.dh.gov.uk/health/2012/04/gp-and-practice-team-bulletin-april-2012/
GP Online	eMIMS (Monthly Index of Medical Specialities) database.	http://www.gponline.com/home/
GP-Training.Net-GP Education & Training Resource	Education/Training	http://www.gp-training.net/

[Back to Contents](#)

GYNAECOLOGY:		
Royal College of Obstetrics & Gynaecologists	Medical Education/Training/Guidelines	http://www.rcog.org.uk
The Assisted Reproduction & Gynaecology Centre	Information Source/Education	http://www.argc.co.uk
Nuffield Department of Obstetrics and Gynaecology – University of Oxford.	Academic Clinical Obstetrics & Gynaecological Department/Research	http://www.obs-gyn.ox.ac.uk
International Society for Psychosomatic Obstetrics & Gynaecology.	Research/Education/Umbrella	http://www.ispog.org/welcome
The Eve Appeal – Department of Women’s Cancer (UCL)	Charity/Information Source/Supports Research	http://www.eveappeal.org.uk
The British Society for Paediatric and Adolescent Gynaecology	Multidisciplinary Society/Umbrella/Research	http://www.britspag.org/
British Society of Psychosomatic Obstetrics & Gynaecology & Andrology.	Information Source/Education	http://www.bspoga.org/
British Medical Journal	British Medical Journal/Information Source	http://www.bmj.com/specialties/obstetrics-and-gynaecology
British Assoc of Gynaecological Pathologists	Training/Research/Umbrella/Educational Meetings	http://www.thebagp.org/
The British & Irish Assoc. of Robotic Gynaecological Surgeons	Umbrella/Education/Training	http://www.biargs.org.uk
The British Society for Gynaecological Endoscopy (RCOG)	Society/Umbrella/Standards/Information Source	http://www.bsge.org.uk/links.php
The Society of Obstetrics & Gynaecology - Canada	Guidelines/Consumer Information/Education/Conferences	http://www.sogc.org/index_e.asp
Institute for Women’s Health (UCL)	Research/Education/Information Source	http://www.instituteforwomenshealth.ucl.ac.uk/
National Assoc. for Premenstrual Syndrome	Consumer support/Information Source/Group Forums	http://www.pms.org.uk/
The British Menopause Society	Education/Information Source	http://www.thebms.org.uk/about.php
European Society of Gynaecological Oncology	Research/Education	http://www.esgo.org
The Hysterectomy Association	Information/Consumer Support/Professional Forums/Education	http://www.hysterectomy-association.org.uk/
National Association of Specialist Obstetricians & Gynaecologists	Interest Group/Education/Professional Information Source.	www.nasog.org.au

[Back to Contents](#)

MANAGEMENT

British Academy of Management	http://www.bam.ac.uk/	http://www.bam.ac.uk/
Care Quality Commission – Information about Healthcare Services	Professional Body/ Care Quality Commission	http://www.cqc.org.uk/
Institute for Healthcare Improvement	American Non Profit Organisation/ Research/Education	http://www.ihl.org/ihl
Institute of Healthcare Management	Professional Body/ Healthcare Managers	http://www.ihm.org.uk/
Lean Enterprise Academy: Lean Healthcare	Non-Profit Organisation/ Efficiency	http://www.leanuk.org/article-pages/sector/healthcare.aspx
BMJ.com : Health Policy	British Medical Journal	http://www.bmj.com/specialties/health-policy
Business Balls	Business Development/Education	http://www.businessballs.com/
Developing and Sustaining Effective Teams	RCN/Innovation	http://www.rcn.org.uk/_data/assets/pdf_file/0003/78735/003115.pdf

[Back to Contents](#)

OBSTETRICS

Confidential Enquiry into Maternal and Child Health (CEMACH)	Confidential Enquiries/Findings/Recommendations/ Improve Health of Mothers, Babies, and Children	http://www.erpho.org.uk/viewResource.aspx?id=8357
Maternity Surveys	Professional Body/ Surveys Women's Experience of Maternity Care	https://www.npeu.ox.ac.uk/maternitysurveys
Mother and Infant Research Unit, University of York	Research/Training	https://hsciweb.york.ac.uk/research/public/Group.aspx?ID=9
Doctoral Midwifery Research Society	Research/Education	http://www.doctoralmidwiferysociety.org/
Down's Syndrome Association	Charity/Information/Support/ Down's Syndrome	http://www.downs-syndrome.org.uk
Early Pregnancy Information Centre, Association of Early Pregnancy Units	Charity/Information /Consumer/Early Pregnancy Unit	http://earlypregnancy.org.uk/
Independent Midwives UK	Information/Support/Midwives	http://www.independentmidwives.org.uk/
International Confederation of Midwives (ICM)	Non-Governmental Organisation/Umbrella/Standards	http://www.internationalmidwives.org/
MIDIRS Midwives information and Research Society	Professional Body/ Education/Practice Development/Training	http://www.midirs.org/
MIND	Charity/ Mental Health/ Support/	http://www.mind.org.uk
The Miscarriage Association	Charity/ Support/Consumer	http://www.miscarriageassociation.org.uk/
National Childbirth Trust	Charity/ Support/ Consumer	http://www.nct.org.uk/
Nursing and Midwifery Council (NMC)	Professional Body/ Standards/Education/Training/ Conduct/ Performance	http://www.nmc-uk.org/
RCM Royal College of Midwives	Professional Organisation Midwives	http://www.rcm.org.uk/
SANDS- Stillbirth and Neonatal Death Society	Professional Body/Support/ Consumer	http://www.uk-sands.org/
Baby Lifeline	Charity/ Professional Training/ professional Education/Support/ Consumer	http://www.babylifeline.org.uk/
Maternity and the Newborn	Professional Body/ Reports/ Policies	http://www.rsm.ac.uk/academ/fmtm_n.php

[Back to Contents](#)

OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY:

Occupational Therapy Critically Appraised Topics - Australian	Critical Appraisal Support for occupational therapy interventions.	http://www.otcats.com
Occupational Therapy Systematic Evaluation of Evidence - Australian	O.T. Random Controlled Trials/Systematic Reviews Database.	http://www.otseeker.com/
British Assoc. & College of Occupational Therapists	Professional body Research/Education/Standards.	http://www.cot.org.uk/Homepage/
Council of Occupational Therapists for the European Countries	Umbrella/Standards/Research	http://www.cotec-europe.org/
World Federation of Occupational Therapists	Professional International Organisation	http://www.wfot.org/
American Occupational Therapy Foundation	Education/Research	http://www.aotf.org
OT Magazine	Occupational Therapy Magazine	http://ot-magazine.co.uk/
Canadian Occupational Therapy Foundation	Research	http://www.cotfcanada.org/

[Back to Contents](#)

OPHTHALMOLOGY

American Academy of Ophthalmology	Professional organisation/Education/Quality	http://www.aao.org
American Association for Pediatric Ophthalmology and Strabismus	Research/Training/Quality	http://www.aapos.org/
British Association of Retinal Screening	Diabetic Screening Services/Education/Resources	http://www.eyescreening.org.uk/pages/?id=1
British Ophthalmic Anaesthesia Society	Professional Support/Standards/Education	http://www.boas.org/
European Board of Ophthalmology	Working Group/Standards/medical Education/Research	http://ebo-online.org/newsite/home.asp
European Society of Cataract and Refractive Surgeons	Professional body/Support/Learning	http://www.es CRS.org
Royal College of Ophthalmologists	Professional body/ Quality/Standards/ Education/Guidelines	http://www.rcophth.ac.uk
Atlas of Ophthalmology	Images database/Education	http://www.atlasophthalmology.com/
BMJ Collected Resources: Ophthalmology	British Medical Journal Resources.	http://www.bmj.com/specialties/ophthalmology
Colour and Vision Research Laboratory	Research Centre University College London/Explorations/Standards.	http://www.cvrl.org/
Digital Atlas of Ophthalmology –U.S.	Images Database/Education/Medical Student Support.	http://www.nyee.edu/page_deliv.html?page_no=50
EyeRounds Online Atlas of Ophthalmology	Index of Ophthalmology cases and tutorials; for students and physicians; online ophthalmic atlas.	http://www.eyerounds.org/atlas/indexes/Cornea.html
Eye Casualty	Information Source for General Practitioners	http://www.eyecasualty.co.uk/
A Historical Tour of Ophthalmology	Archives of Ophthalmology	http://www.mrcophth.com/Historyofophthalmology/introduction.htm
Moorfields Eye Hospital –Eye Health	Consumer Information	http://www.moorfields.nhs.uk/EyeHealth
Neurological Eye Simulator	Simulation of diseases and Conditions	http://cim.ucdavis.edu/eyes/eyesim.htm
NHS Information Centre – Eye Care	Statistics/Resources.	http://www.ic.nhs.uk/statistics-and-data-collections/primary-care/eye-care

[Back to Contents](#)

ORTHOPAEDICS

American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons	Professional Organisation/Education/Practice Management	http://www.aaos.org/
American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine (AOSSM)	Professional	http://www.sportsmed.org/
British Institute of Musculoskeletal Medicine	Education/ Research	http://www.bimm.org.uk/
British Orthopaedic Association	Professional /Education/ Services/ Resources/Surgeons/ Trainees	http://www.boa.ac.uk/
British Orthopaedic Foot & Ankle Society (BOFAS)	Professional / For Health Professionals/ For Consumers/ Information on surgery of the foot & ankle	http://www.bofas.org.uk/
British Orthopaedic Research Society (BORS)	Professional Body/ Research/ Surgery	http://borsoc.org.uk/
British Scoliosis Society	Professional Body/Research/Forum	http://www.britscoliosissoc.org.uk/
British Trauma Society	Professional Body/Trauma Care	http://www.bts-org.co.uk/
European Federation of National Assoc. of Orthopaedics & Traumatology: EFORT	Professional Body/ Education/ Training	http://www.efort.org/
Institute of Orthopaedics & Musculo-Skeletal (IOMS)	Education/ Training/ University College of London Medical School/ Royal Free	http://www.ucl.ac.uk/surgicalseience/departments_research/ioms
International Society of Arthroscopy, Knee Surgery & Orthopaedic Sports Medicine	Professional Body/ Education/ Research/ Patient Care	http://www.isakos.com/
Manipulation Assoc. of Chartered Physiotherapists (MACP)	Special Interest Group/ Forum/ Research	http://www.macpweb.org/home/
Scoliosis Research Society	Professional Body /Patient Information	http://www.srs.org/
A simple guide to Orthopaedics & Trauma	Images Database	http://www.worldortho.com/dev/index.php
bmj.com Collected Resources: Orthopaedic & Trauma Surgery	British Medical Journal Resources	http://www.bmj.com/specialties/orthopaedic-and-trauma-surgery
Chartered Society of Physiotherapy	Professional Assoc.	http://www.csp.org.uk/nations-regions
Department of Orthopaedic & Trauma Surgery, University of Dundee	Professional /Education/ Teaching/Research/University of Dundee	http://www.dundee.ac.uk/orthopaedics
Orthopaedic web links: the gateway to the Orthopaedic Internet	Peer reviewed non-commercial catalogue	http://www.orthopaedicweblinks.com/

Orthogate (Internet Society of Orthopaedic & Trauma)	Gateway to orthopaedic & trauma material on the Internet	http://www.orthogate.org/
New England Musculoskeletal Institute – Orthopaedic Surgery	Professional/ Education/Resources	http://nemsi.uchc.edu/clinical_services/orthopaedic/index.html
Shoulderdoc.co.uk/	Education/Standards/Health Professional & Consumer Information	http://www.shoulderdoc.co.uk/

[Back to Contents](#)

PAEDIATRICS

American Academy of Child & Adolescent Psychiatry	Information Source/Research/Standards	http://www.aacap.org
American Academy of Pediatric Dentistry	Policies/Guidelines/Programs/Health Promotion/Health Professionals/Consumers	http://www.aapd.org
American Academy of Pediatrics	Professional Organisation/Guidelines	http://www.aap.org
American Pediatric Surgical Assoc.	Professional Organisation/Guidelines	http://www.eapsa.org//AM/Template.cfm?Section=Home
American Pediatric Society	Research/Resources/Policies/Meetings/Information Source	http://www.aps-spr.org
American Society of Pediatric Nephrology	Professional Organisation/Quality Care/Education/Research	http://www.aspneph.com
Assoc. for Child and Adolescent Mental Health	Umbrella/Professional Organisation/Advocacy/Research/Education/Quality	http://www.acamh.org.uk
British Assoc. of Community Child Health	Health Promotion/Training/Health Professional/Consumer/Education/Advocacy	http://www.bacch.org.uk/index.php
British Assoc. of General Practitioners	Professional Assoc./Health Promotion/Research/Education	http://www.bagp.org.uk
British Assoc. of Paediatricians in Audiology	Professional Organisation/Training/Education	http://www.bapa.uk.com
British Assoc. of Paediatric Surgeons	Professional Association/Research/Guidelines	http://www.baps.org.uk/
British Paediatric Allergy Immunology & Infection Group	Research/Guidelines/Policy	http://www.bpaiig.org/#1
British Paediatric Mental Health Group	Health Promotion/Training/Umbrella Group/education	http://pmha-uk.org/
British Society for Paediatric Endocrinology and Diabetes	Education/Research/Information Source.	http://www.bsped.org.uk
British Society for Paediatric Dermatology	Research/Education/Quality	http://www.bspd.org
British Society of Paediatric Gastroenterology, Hepatology and Nutrition	Standards/Research/Training/Education/Professional Support	http://www.bspghan.org.uk
Canadian Paediatric Society	Health Promotion	http://www.cps.ca

	/Research/Education/ Professional Support	
Children's Liver Disease Foundation	Advocacy/ Health Promotion/Information Source/Research/Consumer Support.	http://www.childliverdisease.org
CureSearch for Children's Cancer	Research Collaboration/Umbrella/ Professional Support.	http://www.curesearch.org/
European Society for Paediatric Nephrology	Health Promotion/Research/Education/ Teaching/	http://espn-online.org/index.php
National Children's Bureau	Charity/Consumer Support/	http://www.ncb.org.uk
National Perinatal Epidemiology Unit	Research/Information Source/Health Promotion	https://www.npeu.ox.ac.uk/
National Society for the prevention of Cruelty to Children	Projects/Consumer Information and Support.	http://www.nspcc.org.uk
Paediatric Research Society	Promotes Research/Promotes Good Practice	http://www.prs.nhs.uk
Royal College of Paediatrics and Child Health	Postgraduate Medical Education/Professional Body/ Training/Examinations/courses/ Conferences/Guidance/Research	http://www.rcpch.ac.uk/
Society of Paediatric Dermatology – U.S.	Health Promotion/Education/Research	http://www.pedsderm.net
Society of Pediatric Nurses – U.S.	Education/Research/Advocacy	http://www.pedsnurses.org/
Society for Pediatric Radiology	Policy/Guidelines/Information Source/Education/Radiologic Imaging Techniques	http://www.pedrad.org

[Back to Contents](#)

PALLIATIVE CARE

ACT & Children's Hospices UK	Charity/ Consumer/Support	http://www.togetherforshortlives.org.uk/
Americans for Better Care of the Dying	Charity/Umbrella/ Professional & Consumer Support	http://abcd-caring.org/
Center to Advance Palliative Care (USA)	Professional Support/Training/ Technical Assistance/ Palliative Care Programs	http://www.capc.org/
Cicely Saunders Institute for Palliative Care	Professional / Research/ Quality	http://www.kcl.ac.uk/lsm/research/divisions/cicelysaunders/index.aspx
European Assoc. for Palliative Care	Charity/ Education/ Research/ Health Promotion Information Source	http://www.eapcnet.eu/
Growth House	Education/ Health Professional & Consumer Support/ Resources	http://www.growthhouse.org/
Help the Hospices	Charity/ Patients/ Carers/ Information/ Support	http://www.helpthehospices.org.uk/
International Assoc. for Hospice & Palliative Care	Charity/ Quality/ Education/ Research/ Palliative Care Programs/ Umbrella	http://www.hospicecare.com
International Assoc. for the Study of Pain (IASP)	Umbrella/ Pain Relief/ Health Professional Support	http://www.iasp-pain.org/
Marie Curie	Nursing Care to Cancer Patients	https://www.mariecurie.org.uk/research
Palliativesdrugs.com Ltd	Independent / Drug Information/ Health Professionals /	http://www.palliativesdrugs.com/index.html

[Back to Contents](#)

PATHOLOGY:

American Society of Microbiology	Literature/Education/Resources	http://www.asm.org
The Assoc. for Clinical Biochemistry	Education/Resources	http://www.acb.org.uk
The Assoc. of Clinical Pathologists	Education/Resources	http://www.pathologists.org.uk
The Biochemical Society	Education/Publications/Resources /Research Grants	http://www.biochemistry.org
Department of Health	Policy/Guidelines/Publications	http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/+www.dh.gov.uk/en/Healthcare/Pathology/index.htm
The Genetics Society	Education/Research Sponsorship/ Information Source/Publications	http://www.genetics.org.uk
Human Tissue Authority	Licensing of Organ Usage/Inspectorate of Research/Education.	http://www.hta.gov.uk
International Society for Pathophysiology	Umbrella for Research/	http://www.ispathophysiology.org
Molecular Biology and Microbiology Gateway	Gateway to Web resources for molecular biology, microbiology, genomics, PCR, protocols, virology, and biotechnology	http://www.horizonpress.com/gateway/
The Microbiology Network	Education/Training/Publications	http://www.microbiol.org/
The Pathological Society	Education Portal/Publications	http://www.pathsoc.org
The Royal College of Pathologists	Research/Education/Information Source	http://www.rcpath.org
Sir William Dunn School of Pathology	University of Oxford/Research Programmes	http://www.path.ox.ac.uk
The Society for Applied Microbiology	Resources/Education	http://www.sfam.org.uk
The WebPath®	Computer-aided instructional resource with over 2700 images that illustrate gross & microscopic pathologic findings & imaging associated with human disease conditions.	http://library.med.utah.edu/WebPath/webpath.html
Webpathology	Pathology images depicting benign and malignant tumors and tumor-like lesions. A brief description of histologic features accompanies each image.	http://www.webpathology.com/
Surgpath4U	Education/Information Source	http://www.surgpath4u.com/

[Back to Contents](#)

PHARMACY:

BNF: British National Formulary	Information Source	http://www.medicinescomplete.com/mc/
British National Formulary for Children	Information Source	http://www.medicinescomplete.com/mc/
National Prescribing Centre	Information Source for Cost- Effective Prescribing	http://www.npc.co.uk
NICE Pathways	Interactive Tool for Health & Social Care Professionals	http://pathways.nice.org.uk/
UK Medicine Information	NHS Pharmacy Based Service	http://www.ukmi.nhs.uk
Drug Digest	American/ Health & Drug Information	http://www.drugdigest.org/wps/portal/ddigest
Royal Pharmaceutical Society of Great Britain	Professional & Regulatory Body	http://www.rpharms.com/home/home.asp
Guild of Healthcare Pharmacists	Professional / Advocacy/	http://www.ghp.org.uk/home
The Assoc. of Pharmacy Technicians UK	Professional Organisation/	http://www.aptuk.org/
Association of the British Pharmaceutical Industry	Trade Association/	http://www.abpi.org.uk
Pharmweb	Information Source	http://www.pharmweb.net
Talk to Frank	Independent Government Funded Drug Information/ Consumer/	http://www.talktofrank.com/
Home Office - drugs	UK Home Office / Illegal Drug Use	http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/drugs/
National Pharmacy Association	Trade Association/ UK Community Pharmacy Owners/	http://www.npa.co.uk
Sports Pharmacy	Information Source	http://www.sportspharmacy.com

[Back to Contents](#)

PHYSIOTHERAPY:

Chartered Society of Physiotherapy	Professional Society/Professional Development/information Source/Education	http://www.csp.org.uk/
Association of Chartered Physiotherapists in Orthopaedic Medicine	Professional Society/Professional Development/Information Source/Education	http://www.acpomit.co.uk/index.php
Health Professions Council - Pharmacists	Regulator/Standards/General Register of Health Professionals.	http://www.hpc-uk.org/aboutregistration/regulators/
Musculoskeletal Association of Chartered Physiotherapists	Professional Society/Professional Development/information Source/Education	http://www.macpweb.org/home/

[Back to Contents](#)

RADIOLOGY:

Assoc. of Forensic Radiographers	Professional Assoc./Investigative Forensic Science.	http://www.afr.org.uk/
British Assoc. of MR Radiographers	Education/Training/Information Source	http://www.bamrr.org/
European Society of Radiology	Umbrella/Meetings/Information Source	http://www.myesr.org/cms/website.php?id=/en/ESR_EC_R_news.htm
Health Professions Council- Radiographers	Regulator/Standards/General Register of Health Professionals	http://www.hpc-uk.org/publications/standards/index.asp?id=51
International Society of Radiographers	Umbrella/Advocacy	http://www.isrrt.org/isrrt/default_EN.asp?SnID=1434544568
Society and college of Radiographers	Professional Society/ Umbrella/Educational/Advocacy	http://www.sor.org/
BMJ Collected Resources: Radiology (diagnostics)	British Medical Journal Online Information Source.	http://www.bmj.com/specialties/radiology
The George Simon Collection	Images/Archives	http://myweb.lsbu.ac.uk/dirt/museum/g-topics.html
X Ray 2000	Images/Information Source	http://xray2000.co.uk
Yale University School of Medicine- Cardiothoracic Imaging	Information Source/Education	http://medicine.yale.edu/index.aspx

[Back to Contents](#)

RHEUMATOLOGY:

British Society for Rheumatology Guidelines	Professional Body/ Clinical Guidelines / Evidence-Based Recommendations - Drug Therapy	http://www.rheumatology.org.uk/resources/guidelines/default.aspx
British Health Professionals in Rheumatology (BHPR)	Advocacy / Education/ Research/	http://www.rheumatology.org.uk/bhpr/
British Society for Rheumatology	Professional Society/ Health Professional & Consumer Support/ Information Source	http://www.rheumatology.org.uk/
International Osteoporosis Foundation	Health Promotion/ Education/ Research/	http://www.iofbonehealth.org/
National Osteoporosis Society	Professional Body / Consumer & Health Profession Support/ Information Source/	http://www.nos.org.uk
National Rheumatoid Arthritis Society	Consumer & Health Profession Support/ Information Support/	http://nras.org.uk/
The Raynaud's & Scleroderma Assoc.	Charity/ Umbrella Function/ Research/ Information Source /	http://www.raynauds.org.uk/
The American College of Rheumatology (ACR)	Professional Body/ Research/	http://www.rheumatology.org/index.asp
The Arthritis Research Campaign	Research/ Treatment/ Professional & Consumer Information/	http://www.arthritisresearchuk.org/
National Institute of Arthritis & Musculoskeletal & Skin Diseases	Patient Information Resources	http://www.niams.nih.gov/
World Health Organisation	Umbrella Information Source/ Research /	http://www.who.int/chp/topics/rheumatic/en/index.html

[Back to Contents](#)

SPEECH LANGUAGE THERAPY:

British Aphasiology Society	Interest Group/Research	http://www.bas.org.uk
British Voice Assoc	Charity/health Professional & Consumer Support/Information Source	http://www.british-voice-association.com/
Communications Forum Scotland	Charity/Umbrella/	http://www.communicationforumscotland.org.uk/
National Institutes of Neurological Disorders and Stroke-Aphasia	Information Source/Umbrella	http://www.ninds.nih.gov/disorders/aphasia/aphasia.htm
Royal College of Speech and Language Therapists	Professional Body/Education/Policy/Standards	http://www.rcslt.org/
Speakability	Information Source/Consumer support/Training/Umbrella	http://www.speakability.org.uk/
British Stammering Association	Support/Advocacy/Information Source	http://www.stammering.org/
Stroke Association	Charity/Research/Support/ Rehabilitation Service	http://www.stroke.org.uk
Connect	Charity/Consumer Support/information Source	http://www.ukconnect.org
Dyspraxia foundation	Health Promotion/Consumer Support/Information Source	https://www.dyspraxiafoundation.org.uk/
Assoc. of Speech and Language Therapists in Independent Practice	Information Source/Professional Support	http://www.helpwithtalking.com/
Speech Teach UK	Portal/Consumer & health Professional Support/Information Source	http://www.speechteach.co.uk
Assoc. for Research into Stammering in Childhood	Information Source/Consumers/Teachers/ Health Professional	http://www.stammeringcentre.org/

[Back to Contents](#)

SPINAL INJURIES:

American Academy of Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation	Medical Society / Health Professional /	http://www.aapmr.org/
Apparelyzed: spinal cord injury peer support	Charity / Information Source	http://www.apparelyzed.com/
ASPIRE : Assoc. for Spinal Injury Research, Rehabilitation & Reintegration	Charity / Information Source/ Training Resources	http://www.aspire.org.uk/
Back-Up Trust	Charity/ Consumer / Information	http://www.backuptrust.org.uk/
British Assoc. of Spinal Surgeons (BASS)	Professional Association Education/ Resources	http://www.spinesurgeons.ac.uk/
British Orthopaedic Ass.	Information Source/ Health Professional /	http://www.boa.ac.uk/
British Society of Rehabilitation Medicine	Professional Society/Education/Research	http://www.bsrn.co.uk/
British Trauma Society	Interest Group / Umbrella /	http://www.bts-org.co.uk/
Chartered Society of Physiotherapy	Professional Body/ Information Source / Education/ Training/	http://www.csp.org.uk/
College of Occupational Therapists	Information Source/Education/Training	http://www.cot.org.uk/Homepage/
Contact a Family – Spinal Injuries	Information Source/ Consumer Health Professional /	http://www.cafamily.org.uk/medical-information/conditions/s/spinal-injuries/?page=2&f=S
Health Professions Council	Health Professional / Regulator/ Standards/ Training/	http://www.hpc-uk.org/
MASCIP	Multidisciplinary Assoc of Spinal Cord Injury	http://www.mascip.co.uk/
National Spinal Cord Injury Assoc. (USA)	Civilian Association/Advocacy/Support	http://spinalcord.org/index.php
Spinal Injuries Assoc.	Charity/ National Organisation/ Support /Information Source/ Education/	http://www.spinal.co.uk
Spinal Cord Injury Information Network	Resources/ Education/ Training	http://www.spinalcord.uab.edu/
Spinal Research	Charity/ Research/ Information Source/ Resources/ Research/	http://www.spinal-research.org/
Groups & Networks (Chartered Society of Physiotherapy)	Professional Body / Umbrella/ Information Source	http://www.csp.org.uk/nations-regions

[Back to Contents](#)

SURGERY:

American College of Surgeons	Standards/Ethics/Research	http://www.facs.org
British Obesity & Metabolic Surgery Society	Standards/Education/Training	http://www.british-obesity-surgery.org/index.htm
Brit .Orthopaedic Assoc.-Brit Soc. for Surgery of the Hand.	Society/Health Promotion/Education/Research	http://www.bssh.ac.uk/
European Society for Vascular Surgery	Society/Education/Research	http://www.esvs.org
Federation of European Societies for Surgery of the Hand	Standards/Training/Education/ Research/Umbrella	http://www.fessh.com/index.php?c=1
International Federation of Facial Plastic Surgery Societies	Interest Group/Umbrella/Education.	http://www.iffpss.org
International Society for Surgery	Society/Umbrella/Education/ Training	http://www.iss-sic.com/
Royal College of Surgeons	Professional Body/Standards/Education/ Research	http://www.rcseng.ac.uk
Society of Academic & Research Surgery	Research/Umbrella/Forums/ Meetings	http://www.surgicalresearch.org.uk
Society for Cardiothoracic Surgery in Great Britain & Ireland	Society/Advocacy/Guidelines	http://www.scts.org/

[Back to Contents](#)

UROLOGY:

American Society of Nephrology	Professional Society / Research/ Education/	http://www.asn-online.org/
American Urological Assoc. Foundation	Non-Profit Organisation/ Research/ Education/	https://www.auanet.org/
British Assoc. of Urological Surgeons (BAUS)	Education / Research/ Clinical Excellence /	http://www.baus.org.uk
European Assoc. of Urology (EAU)	Advocacy Standard/ Training/ Education/ Research/	http://www.uroweb.org/
European Renal Assoc. – European Dialysis & Transport Assoc.	Information Source / Education/	http://www.era-edta.org/
Renal Association	Professional Body/ Research / Education/ Information Source /	http://www.renal.org
bmj.com - Urology Specialty pages	British Medical Journal / Specialty Group	http://www.bmj.com/specialties/urology
ISN Nephrology Gateway	Information Portal / Clinical / Research	http://www.theisn.org/
Kidney & Urology Foundation of America	Consumer Support/ Research/ Information Source /	http://www.kidneyurology.org/
Kidney Patient Guide	Consumer Information / Health Professional Information Source /	http://www.kidneypatientguide.org.uk/
Kidney Research UK	Charity Funding Research /	http://kidneyresearchuk.org/
National Kidney Federation (NKF)	Charity / Kidney Patients /	http://www.kidney.org.uk/
NIDDK : health information; kidney diseases	Information Source / Documents on Kidney Diseases / Patients/ Statistics / Clinical Trials / Guidelines/	http://kidney.niddk.nih.gov/
Renalpro email discussion group	Discussion Group /	http://www.kidney.org/PROFESSIONALS/cnnt/sub_resources.cfm
Urosource	European Assoc. of Urology / Abstracts for Articles /	http://www.urosource.com/

[Back to Contents](#)